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2006. The complaint, as supplemented,
alleges violations of section 337 in the
importation into the United States and
sale of certain engines, components
thereof, and products containing the
same by reason of infringement of U.S.
Patent No. 5,706,769 and U.S. Patent
No. 6,250,273. The complaint further
alleges that an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
permanent exclusion order and a
permanent cease and desist order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202—-205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Comumission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Vu
Q. Bui, Esq., Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, telephone (202) 205-2582.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2006).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
October 13, 2006, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain engines,
components thereof, or products
containing the same by reason of
infringement of one or more of claims
1-5 of U.S. Patent No. 5,706,769 and

claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No.
6,250,273, and whether an industry in
the United States exists as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is—American
Honda Motor Company, Incorporated,
1919 Torrance Boulevard, Torrance, CA
90501.

(b) The respondent is the following
entity alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and is the party upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Wuxi Kipor Power Co., Ltd., Jingyi
Road, Wangzhuang High Tech Industrial
Development Zone Stage 3, Wuxi,
Jiangsu, China 214028.

(c) The Commission investigative
attorney, party to this investigation, is
Vu Q. Bui, Esq., Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Suite
401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of a limited exclusion order or
cease and desist order or both directed
against the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: October 13, 2006.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. E6-17512 Filed 10-18-06; 8:45 am]|
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Drug Enforcement Administration

Importer of Controlled Substances;
Notice of Application

Pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 958(i), the
Attorney General shall, prior to issuing
a registration under this Section to a
bulk manufacturer of a controlled
substance in schedule I or II and prior
to issuing a regulation under 21 U.S.C.
952(a) authorizing the importation of
such a substance, provide
manufacturers holding registrations for
the bulk manufacture of the substance
an opportunity for a hearing.

Therefore, in accordance with 21 CFR
1301.34(a), this is notice that on August
30, 2006, Tocris Cookson, Inc., 16144
Westwoods Business Park, Ellisville,
Missouri 63021-7683, made application
by letter to the Drug Enforcement
Administration (DEA) to be registered as
an importer of Marihuana (7360), a basic
class of controlled substance listed in
schedule L.

The company plans to import this
product for non-clinical laboratory
based research only.

Any manufacturer who is presently,
or is applying to be, registered with DEA
to manufacture such basic class of
controlled substance may file comments
or objections to the issuance of the
proposed registration and may, at the
same time, file a written request for a
hearing on such application pursuant to
21 CFR 1301.43 and in such form as
prescribed by 21 CFR 1316.47.

Any such written comments or
objections being sent via regular mail
should be addressed, in quintuplicate,
to the Deputy Assistant Administrator,
Office of Diversion Control, Drug
Enforcement Administration,
Washington, DC 20537, Attention: DEA
Federal Register Representative/ODL; or
any being sent via express mail should
be sent to DEA Headquarters, Attention:
DEA Federal Register Representative/
ODL, 2401 Jefferson Davis Highway,
Alexandria, Virginia 22301; and must be
filed no later than November 20, 2006.

This procedure is to be conducted
simultaneously with and independent
of the procedures described in 21 CFR
1301.34(b), (c), (d), (e) and (f). As noted
in a previous notice published in the
Federal Register on September 23, 1975,
(40 FR 43745-46), all applicants for
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registration to import a basic class of
any controlled substance listed in
schedule I or II are, and will continue
to be required to demonstrate to the
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office
of Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration, that the requirements
for such registration pursuant to 21
U.S.C. 958(a), 21 U.S.C. 823(a), and 21
CFR 1301.34(b), (c), (d), (e) and (f) are
satisfied.

Dated: October 12, 2006.
Joseph T. Rannazzisi,

Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration.

[FR Doc. E6-17525 Filed 10-18-06; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 4410-09-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration
[Docket No. DEA-300P]

Assessment of Annual Needs for the
List | Chemicals Ephedrine,
Pseudoephedrine, and
Phenylpropanolamine for 2007:
Proposed

AGENCY: Drug Enforcement
Administration (DEA), Justice.
ACTION: Notice of proposed year 2007
assessment of annual needs.

SUMMARY: This notice proposes initial
year 2007 assessment of annual needs
for certain List I chemicals in
accordance with the Combat
Methamphetamine Epidemic Act of
2005 (CMEA), enacted on March 9,
2006. The Act required DEA to establish
production quotas and import quotas for
ephedrine, pseudoephedrine, and
phenylpropanolamine. This effort was
done in order to prevent the illicit use
of these three chemicals in the
clandestine manufacture of
methamphetamine. The enactment of
the CMEA places additional regulatory
controls upon the manufacture,
distribution, importation and
exportation of the three List I chemicals.

DATES: Comments or objections must be
received on or before December 4, 2006.

ADDRESSES: To ensure proper handling
of comments, please reference “Docket
No. DEA-300P” on all written and
electronic correspondence. Written
comments being sent via regular mail
should be sent to the Deputy Assistant
Administrator, Office of Diversion
Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration, Washington, DC 20537,
Attention: DEA Federal Register
Representative/ODL. Written comments
sent via express mail should be sent to

DEA Headquarters, Attention: DEA
Federal Register Representative/ODL,
2401 Jefferson Davis Highway,
Alexandria, VA 22301. Comments may
be directly sent to DEA electronically by
sending an electronic message to
dea.diversion.policy@usdoj.gov. DEA
will accept attachments to electronic
comments in Microsoft Word,
WordPerfect, Adobe PDF, or Excel file
formats only. DEA will not accept any
file format other than those specifically
listed here.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Christine A. Sannerud, PhD, Chief, Drug
and Chemical Evaluation Section, Drug
Enforcement Administration,
Washington, DC 20537, by e-mail,
ode@dea.usdoj.gov or by fax, (202) 353—
1263.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Section
713 of the Combat Methamphetamine
Epidemic Act of 2005 (Title VII of Pub.
L. 109-177) (CMEA) amended section
306 of the Controlled Substances Act
(CSA) (Title 21 United States Code
(U.S.C.) § 826 “Production quotas for
controlled substances”) by adding
ephedrine, pseudoephedrine, and
phenylpropanolamine to existing
language to read as follows: “The
Attorney General shall determine the
total quantity and establish production
quotas for each basic class of controlled
substance in schedules I and II and for
ephedrine, pseudoephedrine, and
phenylpropanolamine to be
manufactured each calendar year to
provide for the estimated medical,
scientific, research, and industrial needs
of the United States, for lawful export
requirements, and for the establishment
and maintenance of reserve stocks.”
Further, § 715 of CMEA amended 21
U.S.C. § 952 “Importation of controlled
substances” by adding the same List I
chemicals to the existing language in
paragraph (a), and by adding a new
paragraph (d) to read as follows:

(a) Controlled substances in schedule I or
II and narcotic drugs in schedule III, IV, or
V; exceptions:

It shall be unlawful to import into the
customs territory of the United States from
any place outside thereof (but within the
United States), or to import into the United
States from any place outside thereof, any
controlled substance in schedule I or II of
subchapter I of this chapter, or any narcotic
drug in schedule III, IV, or V of subchapter
I of this chapter, or ephedrine,
pseudoephedrine, and
phenylpropanolamine, except that—

(1) such amounts of crude opium, poppy
straw, concentrate of poppy straw, and coca
leaves, and of ephedrine, pseudoephedrine,
and phenylpropanolamine, as the Attorney
General finds to be necessary to provide for
medical, scientific, or other legitimate
purposes, and * * *

(d)(1) With respect to a registrant under
section 958 who is authorized under
subsection (a)(1) to import ephedrine,
pseudoephedrine, or phenylpropanolamine,
at any time during the year the registrant may
apply for an increase in the amount of such
chemical that the registrant is authorized to
import, and the Attorney General may
approve the application if the Attorney
General determines that the approval is
necessary to provide for medical, scientific,
or other legitimate purposes regarding the
chemical.

Note: This excerpt of the amendment is
published for the convenience of the reader.
The official text is published at 21 U.S.C.
952(a) and (d)(1).

The responsibility for establishing the
assessment of annual needs has been
delegated to the Administrator of the
DEA by §0.100 of Title 28 of the Code
of Federal Regulations. The
Administrator, in turn, has redelegated
this function to the Deputy
Administrator, pursuant to the Code of
Federal Regulations Title 28 § 0.104.

The proposed year 2007 assessment of
annual needs represents those quantities
of ephedrine, pseudoephedrine, and
phenylpropanolamine which may be
manufactured domestically and/or
imported into the United States to
provide adequate supplies of each
substance for: The estimated medical,
scientific, research, and industrial needs
of the United States; lawful export
requirements; and the establishment
and maintenance of reserve stocks.

Calculation of the Assessment: Medical
Needs of the United States for
Ephedrine and Pseudoephedrine

Since the manufacture and
importation of ephedrine,
pseudoephedrine, and
phenylpropanolamine have not been
previously regulated through the
establishment of an assessment of
annual needs, the Drug Enforcement
Administration obtained assistance from
a private independent contractor, IMS
Health Government Solutions (IMS), to
develop the proposed initial estimate of
the medical needs of the United States
of ephedrine and pseudoephedrine.

IMS’ estimates of medical needs for
ephedrine and pseudoephedrine were
derived from 2005 data that the
company routinely collects and offers to
customers in order to understand the
pharmaceutical market. For this
analysis, IMS utilized the following
types of data: (1) Sales to retail
establishments (including pharmacies),
(2) sales by retail establishments to
patients, and (3) medical insurance
claims. IMS’ estimates of medical needs
were intended to encompass only those
products containing either ephedrine or
pseudoephedrine, whether requiring a
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